"Morrey Truth and Trivia
(througn the 19th Century)

The town of Torray was formed from parts of Benton and Mlld
on the 14th of November, 1851, and named for the chairman of the boasrd
of Supervisors at that time, It was the last of the nilne tbwhﬂhips to
ha myected in Yates County, but the first to be settled in 1788 by the

Prients Society.

In Septeamher of_1?79. 3ullivans troops scoured the east gide of
Sencen Lake destroying Indien crops and villages. FHa sent a delach-

ment of 400 men on the west side to destroy a settlement atb Gothesgcu~
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gquenn, now Xashong. This i3 the nearest the Hevolutionary UWar.octyrs Lo
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Soldiers in this Sullivan's Army found the country g0 beautifu
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and productive thal one officer reported on the "150 acres of the bes
sorn I ever saw {soms of the stmlks grew 16 Teet high), hesides grent
guantities of heans, potatoes, pumpkins, cuecumbhers, gouashes and

wntormelons.® They returned to thelr homes anxlous to come here te

zattle,

Jemima Wilkinson, born 1758 in Cumberland, Bhode JYsland, doughter
of Jrramiah mand Ann {or Amy) Whipple had begun a religlous cult of her

mwn when she wss 23 years old,

In 1726, or 1787 in some sources, explorers Richard Smith, Thomas
Hathnnuwey, and Abraham Dayton were sent out by her followsrs to search
for » miace For them to establish a New Jerusslem, They found a couple

AT Prepeh traders, DeBari.ocen and Poudre 1living st the site of the old
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tr.dinn Village, now Kashong. These men gave the scouts good revorts of
+hn pren snd afbter tnvestigating 1t, the returned to Jemima to recommend.

the locatlon,

In 1788, a committee of Thomas Fathaway, James Parker, Willlem
Pottcﬁ and Benesdict Robinson, "¥en of means and prominence®, were soent
rospurchase the 1and., They chose 14,000 acres, Long Point belng aboutb
the center of the site. The state of Mew York sold these lands to them

by petent for the Congregetion of the niversal Erlends.

In August of 1788, a party of 25 of Jemima's followers came DY
way of Albany on hoats, . Passing up the outlet, they cameo to the falls,
“exnlored the ﬁeighborheod. and decided to settle there about one mile
south of the present village of Dresden. ﬂboﬁt 12 acres pf wheat were
planted, the forst in the county. They nearly starved in thc-ﬁid&er qﬁ
1789, some lived on hoiled poiatoes and milk, some had only nettles and
wohena tea to sustain them, The settlement was near City Hill Cemetery,

where mepy of them are murited, the first ~elng Mrs. Jedediah Holmes In

1788, ' .

Jonsthan Davis bhrought fyom Athens, Pennsylvania the flour from
two bushels of wheat, carrving it on his back the whole 65 miles, save
for the 20 miles he was rowed down Seneco Lalke to Dresden., The next year,

1729, s mill was wullt and soon other mills came into existence,

+

Other settler:n: Sought.homes in this reglon and more memhers ol
the sect =rrived. fhe gurvey of the county wes completed Ain 1789,
Tamima come the next year and lived in a dog house, but they soon
Wil tne £irst frame bulldine in thie county, probebly the flrst frane

nilding In Lhe Gennscoe conmtry, Tor her, The first meeting houso was

-
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a7 en Built this sane year of logs and wes on OF near the James M., Clark
yrovwerty in Torrey, not far scuth of the outlet. A census of 1790

shawed 20 familles 1in the Friend's settlement end 260 veople.

In time, they sét up e.ﬁrmding rost nesr the prasent villsge of
oreadeon where they traded grain and frult with the Indians. Red Jackeb,
Corn Planter, and thelr perty of Indians were ancamned st Norrls Landing
1n 1791 en routs to Cmﬁnndnjgua where Finkerton's grest tresty meelting

waa held.

The fiest marri:ge in torrey was Benedict Hohinson to Susannah
Brorn, the 1286 of September, 1792, This same year, thefirst store wns

Vent by Elirhelet Yorris, He pururchasned furs Trow thk Indisns, giving

]

clethas and whiskey in payment.

E—Ionétonh Toented 5p Céptnin Williamscn, close to the.P%e;jmptiqn
1ine, wag Ain 900 ncTes lving between the line and Seneca Lake, This
wps mot in the Pulteney rurchrse, DuL was oxned until 1819 by people
S 1iving in the enstern part of the state. John Wicholas erected seversl
willa in the Keuka ovtlet vhown -8 Moreton Mills, but there were ontalide
tve village of Hopeton limlis. Trese wers .. Ler owned by Abrehar Dox

net 411l fastroyed by fire, An orticle fron the veneve Uanzette July 19,
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egn, reuds ns followss "Phe valusble Hareton %111 property of Abrahan
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Dox - mas destroyed by five 12 hay, 1829, The loss 1s neavy, trne
v pentalned between 3,000 - L0000 ishels of wheebl and 1,000 berrels

Y aay,  ima loss s croebsbly 57,000 whtch ts Lhe amount of vhe

e e e, Thyeg wen one of tre fipoat mills in the western cauntry ond
e 2 wmaonaphly 1een rur Lo o verfect orcer,”



TN
. Villege of Dresden

e

Twenty some years alter “opeton hed been estaslighed, two bro-
ther, Iasanac and Yaymon. Bogart ef Albany, related to the Von RensseleceX
family and wenlthy, bought nost of rhe land where Dresden now stands.

A truct of 106 acres, virgin 1apd on ths laxe shore lying on either slde

of thre than Crooved Lake outlet. They built & flouring mill on Seneca
Stroet 1n 1831 which ran by the. stone yrocess until .1855 when 1t was
voucht hy Henry Birkett. At his deeth, hils sons, 1111am and Clarence,

» yntil Clarence went to Pern Yan where ne and Calvin Russell

-
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built the Birkett Wills, Clarence Ferenbaugh bougnt the Dresden FM111,

_r@moﬂeled it into a rolier process mill, and ran 1% about 18 years.
Wwilliem Birkett bought 1T in 1912 and ran it until 1925 when the dam went

an mnd New York Electric and Gmg bought 1t.

o

Tsaac also bullt o atore on JSeneca Street ne-Tr the lake and

« T have been

n

oprosite his house which was built early in the 18007

£ald that this house is nov the home of Wr., and Mys. Edger Parichurst,

L

Taane Dosardt died the 24th of September, 1832, st 55 years, and hls

wifa %aria dled May 28, 1853 at 71 years of pge.

~

Harmon Bopart was o lawyex and lived in Geneva, dbut soon bogan
to wake imorovements snd lay out streets for s village, Lhey agave 3

puhlic squsres on Falin 3treet for p-rks.

Ua Butlt a2 Hrick house near the lake for one of hils caughters,
Cabthatinn Delmater on Carnelia Street, Her nushand, Hichard, dled
watare 1t wase finished but his wicow nnd two daughters, Jane and

Chw4intins ccenpled LU many yorTs. Tt is row owned by the Zrwin Weakers.

T



;o )

!

E

Hw, Charles Bogart, son of Harmon, dled November 29, 18%% o%
20 yenrs and s bvuried in Hopeton. He merrisd Susan Remer, born Docon~
wow 27, 1821, daughter of Joseph and Mary Exbreas Remer. Yhey lived

whare the Bay Smalleys now are.

When the canal was bullt in 1833, mills, warahouses, boatyards
and Ary docke aprang Up at Dresden with this lake proqnerity. There
wan ne need for the scparate village of Hopeton, and 1t gradually Yroldd
avay. In 1865, theve were only 18 housges, a small hotql, and g
pehool house., The Goneva paper dated Docembarz, 1829 said: ithe post
office at Hopszton 1s vamoved to the flourishing village of Dresden and
Dyer Forxd, Eso., i= aﬁpéinted post master in place ot Abraham Dog,msq.,

removed.” Finally with the building of the rai1ro&d Hopaton becama &

name only, Dresden vas gupposedly on 1ts way to becomlngubheubgﬁgfy

™

emat in 1850 -~ 1870, bub the land ssemed more valuable to the viliégo
fazaerg then tn the county, and Dresden falled to expand/ Dlaaster

enma by firve snd many bUQ1anq places never rebuiltw

I 1867 Dresden wes incorporated with & popu’nt‘om of 3?2.
1hhar Harris was first president of the village and Aaron MclLean, the
f1vst elerk. At this tims, Torrey was mainly interestod An agriculiuvre

and Truit grewing, althovgh a tile and hrick yard was ownafnpr’lohn

on an 1828 map..thc nams 1s West Dresden ang 1t was 80 named
heoenne thare was another Dresden in Washinpgion county, Ne§ Yoxrl,
whieh 18 far to the éastern part of the state, By 1890, this posi
ot ton wag dlscontinued, and the trustees of the village of Dresden
met it aned bhe Post Master Ganeral to allow them the eliminate the
i Negt® . Theve wae a post of“ice in West Dryden, Tounlkinz Countl,

an’ metl wers oftan migsent, This wags allowad and the post offive and tho

vy bl

b
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Senecn Lake once compated with the Hudson River for importnnca o
a Marsn-South waterway in New York State, Passenger steamors, Ltow Lontco

and 2Ylnomng carried the ever ereater nurber of settlers to the west nnd

&

K

Anvm produce to the east. Yundreds of travelers went by wateX bhetween

ing and Genava every day.

Tn 1796, hundreds of settlers say the launching of the 40 ton
sloow, Alexander, one of the many promoted by Chearles Williamson, Jeond
ament for a Britlish gronp that owped mich of this territery. Thic

sloap slones carried all ploneer goods and passengoxrs betusen Watling and

Gonava until 1813 when she was jolined by the Robert Throop.

Seneca Lakets first steam craft the Seneca Chief came July %,

1828, She had bezn DaWitt Clinton's flag shilp on hia parade ACYOSS the

a

state on the opening the Erie Cansl. In 18132, she was lenegthenst,'” -

"

ymproved at Blg Stream, and nemed Geneva,

R

™ 1835, the Richard Stevens was built, thon the Chemung, Xana-
n-ond tha Seneca., Bach year new stegmara were bullt to carry the

praat wastuard traffic,

John R, Johnszon, owWnar of the Seneca, and who later had the
Zzansdnsnma bulilt, contracted with the Erie Eailroad Lo transport a1l

woothound pessengers frow Uatkins to Geneva.
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cod bonta were Ben Loder, A.W. mangdon, later cealled the

er, PLH. FPileld, Duncan S. MNagee, Elmira, W.B.Dunning, and

P

A
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e Ben Inder wes s monster, 250 feet long, duilt ahout 1RLQ of
miie Taint, She corricd 2,000 passengers. Four botlers and four stocixs
hurmed gn H0 cords of wood for s round trip. The man Neniamin Lodey s

- : - L} o

oo
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an olf7hesnl of the Erie Rallroad, lad guaranted a minimam of 400 »pas-
naneera & dsy. The Rallroad exceeded thig guarantaoe by form 100 to 600
and made all the benefit. 90 the steamboat company wanted a ¢X1ll quiin
on tne contract, when‘this was agreed to, the Erle extended hexr ralls
to Cnnandaigua} leaving the Ben Loder to become g tow boat which once
drngged 70 barges after 1T, Sha burned st Watklng dock July 19, 1862

and her machinery went into the Elwira, another falrly lorge boat. The

Atetisna built in 1% 3 finally h=d the lake to herselfl.

The steamer Duncen 3, Foapgee Was built et Dresden boal yurd aid

Launched there in the early 1860 s Baniamin Franklin Youngd, father of
Lo
Tare

Seth and Ancestor of &rank Tench lived at Henderson Mi1la, formexly
mav's Mi1lle in the Deacon May housge at May's Mills., At the south end

of the CreeX bridge weos & 1ittle work shop where Benjamiﬁ turned, out
T e - i ..

S

all the stansions for this steamer.

3

The P.H. Fleld was renamed the Onondaga and carried 1,000 pas-
gers when Wetkins Glen wes in its mos* pepular era. Later, 1n 1868
she wes blown up by dynamite at Geneva. A show +roupﬂ had baen ovﬁ“\n-

tined on her with amal)l poxX.

The Dreﬁdenwﬁenn van Poad was a plank road and part of a sLage
coarh route. At Legzt'a Corners, where the Bldge Road crosses 1t stood
an inn where coach passengers ate and some trrried over night.
Dieronally, ACLOSE te corner to the gouthwest, stood the gtabld wherea
noraea were fed. 3gilt into tae gable end of thls bhullding wes & board
gewmo L0 inches long and mayhe 20 inches wide, Carved on or cu
twto khisg hoard was the ndd Fellow's emblem of three 1inks, Beleow thils

L4

waea the dobn 182-,  Pemn van-Xeuka 1.0.0.F., Lodge was started In 169,

e



nm 4nin wag probably thelr f1pat memting place in the county Farthnax

st of the Winton Pulver fers and

)

Feyn Yen, & tall gate, W
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shous where the Enos and Gray homes now stand.

The following is from a newspaper clipping apian old scrap bhook
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According to a story, which 1z substantisted by musty records, shoX
afinr %he Givil War, lotes County had within 1ts houndaries a counter-
feitn» who, while probably clever enough for his day, would be ceancd

the rougheot of amatanrs by the raaters of the profasssion who frequenily

onrnarad by federal agentas today.

The main character v5411" Deen, sccording to the story, mvned o
fafm An Torrey, In what was then Xnown as "Doodletoym™, where hg is
allemed to have manufacturad bogus Fifty cent plecen, Thiﬁ money it
ynn =2nid, vas hrought to Ponn Van, where 1t was circulat ad thro:ﬁh.tnﬂ
anloonn, the customary dodpe was to glve the money to purchase drinks
rnd ta¥e good cash in chango. It appears that Dean had a horsa whion
was notorious for wendering evey and darmazing tha crops of nearbvy
nolchhors, Doan vwos warnsad by a perty nomed Baler to keép betitox
rvpey of the animal oY gomething would havpen to 1t. One day the tnerse

wea miacing, end Deen senrched end nrdvertised without rasult.

Sametime later, two nunters golng through a placo then Mnown
ag ¥aya Mills found the hody of # horse ragtenad by a long log chaln to
agh trec, Eyildence showed that the horse had hWean chained to t

tnn pree where ofter eating a1l within reasch, it finally dled of star-

vatlon.

-
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he meantime, with apants hot on his traill, Dean finnlly wes

awrached on the connterfalting charge and imprisoned in the only

"
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1ai2, The Eimrod pound, from which he soon made hls escape. The

e = B e

naanna turned out one of the grenfest men hunts wvhich ever has telien

nlace in the county, but it proved useless,

According te the story told by old timers, Dean went to hls
faym wnere he hid in a deep well, loecated back in the flelds; his
wite bringing dally suprlies,: ,When the hue and cry Addad down, tho man

made gmood encape, turning up In the county egaln in lnter years.

Tt ie thought that soms Penm Yan paople atill heve gome ol
theas pieces as mouvenlrs, A lurge quantity was turned up by Pranl

Wnitaker while prowing on what is now known a3 the Edward Quenan farm,

The »Crotked Tnke Canal was started in the sarly 1830's end

WQs'in opaTation from 1833-1877. It was vital to the lopal comﬁgglty
e i l - -

-

of Penn Yean, bringing in Merchandise from world marts to the loecel
ctoren and takingout procedure from all parts of the county. In the
Aistancr of eight miles, from Dresden a boat was towed from lock to
locY by muleg ond roindd, throuvgh 1ts twenty gseven locks and & gunrd

lack, 267 feot on teo Keukn Lake,

There wma s canal express service and some marchants owned
their own canal boats., In fact, after the state abandonad the cannl,
1t wee maintaned aeveral years by Huziness men In Fenn Yan and along

¥enkn Lalke.

Fh

Jogseph Remsr, a shoemaker at Hopelon in the time of Jemime
willingon, moved to Dresden in 1830, opened the Eazla Hotel and was
fte provrictor Tor ten yoars. Y wns also collector for the Croolnd

Tave Conal at this uvlnce.,

Dregcden wns = regunlar landing place for canal boats and shonmoers

-
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enm “Zamece Lako Navigatlon Co." and =oon outgrew the tirst small
namlat of Hoposton. Tneye were stores, a brewery, & woolsn faétory,
nlaotor mill, a saw mill, carriege shop, two notela and after tne
canal was bullt, = bontyerd where meny hoats were bullt, Also a
cyydocy ceame into beling. Dresden became a good gralin market for the

rumronnding couhtry

v the late 1850'a a lerge dlstillery was buillt near the

a Street, Francls Hood built two

)
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A puring mill abt the oot ©

Teyre Cooner shops to moke whisgiey barrels for the distillexy. B vshaty

rardas, no HDuilt e fhobory Tor making #7our barrelotaves and headings.

et

At one time, he nad from 75 to 100 men working. In 1875 the Adistillery

waa destroyved by fire and he moved to Mlchlgan.



The Cor¥acrew Rall Roesd

n 1876-77, the New Yory Central Rall Road built the Fall ZBrool
throuch Torrey., A few years after the canal was abandoned, some bDusi-
nosoiom of Penn Yan, among whom were Oliver G. Shearman, William H.
Yox, Jona T. Andrews 2nd, Frankiln E. Swithn, George Wagener and
tnlvin Russell tnaugurated a movement for the conétrnction of A il
road along the line of the urmsed state waterway, The Penn.Yen and

New Yory Retlwey Co. was organized. Oliver G. Shexyman was Presidents

Pran¥lin Smith, seorataryt Henry Tuthill, tressurc, and nine directora.

The legislature puthorized the commisaloners of the land office
+n convey to the new company all the 1ands between the blue linss of
the Crooked Leke Canal with certain reserVatibns. The considera?ion
of this transfer was A000.692, but the cost to the promotéréswas*ﬁﬂny .

5

" #imes that amount.

Arreancement was made with the Fall rook Coal Company to bulld
ond eouip the road, This wes completed and the first trnin passed ovar_.
the zo called "Corksecrow Na1l Zoad"? the 3rd of August, 158&. Tremed lotely
after construction of the roed, the Penn Yan end New York Rallway Co.
tranaferred al’ rights, t1tle and interest which they had acquired to

tis Fnll Brook Co,. In addltion to this Fall Brook paild thelr gunrantee

conpany a bonus of %520, 000 for bringlng ahout tnis mongumatlon.

Around 1907, the rord was leagsed by the New York Central Co.
for o pariod of 90 yearz, The voad lies rostly on the tuw path of the
abandoned canal while In two oy three places the tracks pass throagsh

the eprizinal cutstone locks.
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Presbyterian Church of Dregden was organize November 14,
an the Congragatlonal Chureh of West Dresden, The first eight members
eame from the Presbyterian Churech of Benton located at mount Plengant,

Yaw, Y1lliam Todd, the Banton Church supply, wWas the first pastor.

PR W N L 3

on March 1, 1834, the church was orsanized as the First Preshy-

revian Church of West Draasden. The Church bullding wns built that

it

yoar and dedlca cd the 2ktn of Wovember. It was on 1pmd later purchosed

Pehruary 20, 1839 from Herman I. Bogart for 560.00,

Tha trustecs mentloned in the deed were Charles Ray, Samuel
Chapman, Hiram Vescelus, George H. Stewart, and Furman Goodwin. The

P

on=reh was dlssolved about 192%, For agout 6 months during 1833 Rev.
. . ! N —;'\ I )
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Jonhn Ingerscell was pastor and his son Bobhert was born here the 11th of

August In the building known as the Ingersoll llouse,

Thne manse used by Ihe ehurch had Dean given by Frank Hord and
reversed to that family wheres no longer used by the church, Luring
1859 and 1850, the Methodlats nccupled the church under lease, later pur-

chaasing the former Baptist Churehs

Tre pfesent Heﬁhodist_Church was buillt in 1832 by the Bogaxrt
brotreras. AV faiths worshipped there, Fethodistae, PRaptlsts, Preaby-
teriang, Dubteh Reformed, and Universsalists as they made ap olntments,
Trae Toithodlsts purchasd 1t 1n 189, The belfry Was vemoved in 1920

and morringa on the bell show that 1t was cast in 1831,



Sencon Lake Freazen

on Friday the 9th of Fedbruary, 1912, Fred Dean of Dresden,

3

a1 Denrd of Hinmrod, Clyde Jones and Lon Drigmore of Dresden mnde o

L

doaring and hlstory ra¥ing Jjourmey across Seneca Lake on lce skatec,
They tied rhemselves together with 50 feet of clothealine as a sofety

mesSiirs .

Tt took them 27 minutes o make the trip to Willaerd, Eecgusc they
ehecked the thlckness of the ice ocecasionally, it was 3" thick in the
middle of tha LT They cea 3T ety the VAL Lage prd Frod called his
wife Pho didn't know here he was. Shne saild, "If you see a pollcensn

ovar there, you'd better have nim lock you upt® The trip home took

only 15 minutes.

s had been watching the lake from an vpstairy be&rSdﬁ QﬁAéOw o
all that weelk, On %Wednegdaoy, there was only a small strlp of onpen wober
An Yhi niadTe of fhe lake, Thig strip wes filled with trousands of
wild éueks, rany of them frozen in the lce., On that day, he skated a3
neor 4o the ducks as he dared to look the situstlon over. He raturned
nome, went to the store to interest other fellows that the 1ak¢ was goling
ro {reaze over, One came over with him and they both went out to see Lo

aducke. Lhey then sketbd to Geneva and back, checking the streak of

>
Onen o LT,

Truradny theare was a dark streak in the lake which he helieved
vme onen waber. Tt was Fridey thet he skated ont and found the lce would
held ntwm.,  Ye rishad ack, collented his friends and they went aoross.

N

e avobted sgross aptin on Saturday, and often t rougheout the nex® weok,

According to early records this freezing of the lake followed the

coldant Jamnary on record WhNR ten days of temperatures below zoX0. The



Y nwe wes nlgo comdletely frozen in 1855, 1875, 1885.

Nonlon ! Rendald: o'v“iwvod and Miles Bapalee rode across the lelie
to Lodi on February 15, 1875 In'a cutter drawn by Yiners Rapalee and
valeon ¥oore on skates. I rook them 18 minutes to go ACYoSs ancd 35

minutes to return against A gtiff wind.

The ice began Lo hrenk up March 17, 1912, and Parl Shannon
aniled hig ilce bost on Senecs &t 9 A.M. ON that day and at 2 p.m. the
came day, he used nhig motor boeat over the same courae over whicgh he had

1ee bosted in the wo“ninp.

During this moht that the 1ale was frozen 1t hed been 1i%ke o
eounty fair, with n)ld people, youngst ters, horse drawn cuther ske
mary hendzhad pagsengers end hundreds just walldng on the ioe. ﬁﬁn?' N

meeting old friends for the firgt time in yrers.

vost of this material has been gleaned from scrap hooks whilch

Cae

peonlae have 20 vindly losned to me, but I believe it to be true. Any

new woterisl ox proven corrections wonld be appreciated.
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Betty F. Smalley



